

Student Affairs Committee Monday, November 14, 2022 5:30 p.m.

MEETING MINUTES

Meeting Location:

Fruitport Community Schools Central Office 3255 E. Pontaluna Rd. Fruitport, MI 49415

Attendance:

The meeting was called to order at 5:38 p.m. with Tim Burgess, Susan Franklin, Dave Hazekamp, and Jason Kennedy present.

- 1. **Instructional Council: Final Year Math Credit for Early Middle College Students** The Committee discussed the Fifth Year Math Proposal that was approved by the District's Instructional Council on September 22, 2022. It is recommended that the Board approve the following Muskegon Community College courses to count toward a 5th year Early Middle College student's final year math requirement: CIS (Computer Information Systems, chemistry, physics, accounting, engineering, and Computer Aided Design (CAD).
- 2. **Overnight Field Trip Request: Michigan Youth in Government** The Committee discussed an overnight field trip request by Deeann Skov to the Kellogg Center in East Lansing for students to participate in a mock legislature at the State Capital. Costs are covered through a Michigan Youth in Government grant and some additional funds from the students, families, and District. It is recommended that the Board approve the overnight trip request.
- 3. **Overnight Field Trip Request: DECA State Competition** The Committee discussed an overnight field trip request by Danielle Hershey to the Huntington Place Convention Center in Detroit for our DECA students to participate in the DECA state competition. Costs are covered through CTE funding, fundraising, and student contributions. It is recommended that the Board approve the overnight trip request.

- 4. SEAB Recommendation on Guest Speakers The Committee discussed the two year request from the high school health department to allow Planned Parenthood to be used as a guest speaker to address the contraception lesson at the high school as a part of the health curriculum. As policy and law requires, the Committee required that advanced notification to parents and parent opt out were openly and transparently provided to parents. This partnership has existed for many years, and has been approved by the SEAB, as the Muskegon County Health Department does not have the staffing capacity to provide this support to all schools.
- Technology and Security Enhancement Millage Renewal Resolution The Committee discussed the need for school boards in Muskegon County to consider a resolution to place a renewal of the countywide Technology and Security Enhancement Millage on the May 2023 ballot. The Board will be asked to consider this resolution at the December 12, 2022 Board meeting.
- 6. **Special Education Parent Advisory Committee Member Recommendation** The Committee discussed the need to have the Board approve a parent to serve on the intermediate school district's Parent Advisory Committee. The parent must be a resident of the local district and have a child who has an IEP. It is recommended that Stephanie Detamore be nominated by the Fruitport Community Schools' Board of Education to the MAISD Special Education Parent Advisory Committee for a term that runs retroactively from July 1, 2022 through July 2024.
- 7. **Other** The Committee reviewed items from the other Board Committee meetings that will be discussed at the Regular Board Meeting on Monday, November 21, 2022.
- 8. Public Comment: None
- 9. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 5:55 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Jason Kennedy, Superintendent